OEDINANCE 0. /_ﬂ___
AN CRDINATSE ACCIDTING THE QUINBY ADDITION
T#% CITY OF ST. MARYS, OHIO. R

WHEREAS, the property owaer of the land embraced and described in the
plat known as the Quinby Addition to the City of St. Marys, Ohlo, and formerly
being a part of the southeast quarter of Section Four (4), Town Six (6) South,
Range Four (4) East, in S%t. Marys Township, Auglaize County, Ohio, has sub-
mltted sald plat for annexatlon to the City of St. Marys, Ohlo, and

WEEREAS, by Ordinance No. 1387, passed on the 26th day of June, 1950,
the Solicitor for the City of St. Marys, Ohlo, was authorized to initliate pro-
ceedings to effect the annexation of said Quinby Addition, and

WHEREAS, sald proceedings were followed in azccordance with law, and the
same was approved by the Commissioners for Auglaize County, Ohio, end

WHEREAS, the owner of sald Quinby Addition has dedicated the streets
appearing thereon to the public use and benefit forever,
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF $T. MARYS, OHIO:

SECTION 1., That the land embraced by the plat submitted herewith by the
property owner of the real estate set forth thereon, along with the streets
ags they appear on ssld plat, 1s hereby approved and accepted by the Council
for the City of St. Marys, Ohio, and will be knowan from this date forward as
the Quinby Addition to the City of St. Marys, Ohio.

SECTION 2. That this ordinanco shall VYe in force and take effect from
and aftor the earliest period provided by law,

Passed this || ™ asy of 25¥3E, 1951.
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